

New York Civil Liberties Union; Records

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on September 28, 2021.

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Historical Note	. 4
Scope and Contents	. 4
Arrangement of the Collection	. 5
Administrative Information	. 5
Controlled Access Headings	. 6
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements	6
Collection Inventory	. 7
NYCLU Website	. 7
Legal Case Files	213
Executive Director	214
Legislative Subject	214

Summary Information

Repository: M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Title: The New York Civil Liberties Union Records

ID: apap331

Date [inclusive]: 1998 December 5 - 2017 July 28

Physical Description: 700 cubic ft.

Physical Description: 735 captures

Physical Location: The materials are located onsite in the department.

Language of the

Material:

English.

Abstract: The New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) is the preeminent

> statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of individual civil liberties and civil rights in New York State. Founded in 1951, the NYCLU's mission is to defend and uphold the basic rights and liberties articulated in the Bill of Rights and to advocate, litigate and educate for the protection of civil liberties. Through litigation, legal counsel, advocacy and legislative lobbying, the NYCLU has, among many issues, protected political freedom during the McCarthy era, argued against the constitutionality of the Vietnam War, created the first project focused on the rights of mentally disabled, and was the first civil liberties organization to advocate for reforming the foster care placement system. Over the last thirty years, the NYCLU has advocated for issues surrounding voting rights and censorship, fought to end gender discrimination and school segregation in New York State schools, and defended the separation of church and state. The collection consists of legal case files, administrative records and other archival materials. The collection is being processed and is currently closed, unless permission to access is granted in writing from the NYCLU Executive Director.

Preferred Citation

Preferred citation for this material is as follows:

Identification of specific item, series, box, folder, The New York Civil Liberties Union Records, 1951-1995. M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives, University

Libraries, University at Albany, State University of New York (hereafter referred to as the The New York Civil Liberties Union Records).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) was founded in November 1951 as the New York affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, it is not-for-profit, nonpartisan organization with nearly 50,000 members across New York State. The stated mission of the organization is defend and promote New Yorkers' unalienable rights, including freedom of speech and religion, and the right to privacy, equality and due process of law. NYCLU performs its work through litigation, advocacy, community organizing, and public education.

The NYCLU has eight chapters in New York State: Central New York, the Capital Region, Lower Hudson Valley, Suffolk County, Nassau County, New York City, Genesee Valley and the Western Region. The New York City office is the organization's headquarters and represents all regions that do not have their own local chapter or regional office.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

This collection predominantly consists of the thousands of legal case files the NYCLU partook in. The legal case files series spans from freedom of speech, religion, press, petition, and assembly, to privacy, to equality before and due process of law. The legal cases show the expansive service the NYCLU performs for underrepresented groups and person of New York State.

The Executive Director files contain the material of past Executive Directors, the NYCLU Board, including board meeting minutes, and chapter news. The legislative Committee series tracks the work of the NYCLU and their impact advocating for New Yorkers through reform. In 1970, a campaign led by the NYCLU's legislative office lead to the repeal of a state law that imposes criminal sanctions for the performance of medical abortions.

The advocacy series represents the tireless work to promote the issues of New Yorkers including, military and selective service, reproductive rights, LBGT rights, racial justice, immigrants' rights, rights of people with disabilities, voting rights, youth and student rights, and women and equality. Subject Files show the day to day aspects of the NYCLU and include memorandum of staff attorneys. As well as general subject based materials. Bulk of material from the 1950's to the 1980's

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement of the Collection

Series, with the exception of the Legal Cases series, are arranged chronologically. Legal Cases are partially processed. Those that are processed are arranged alphabetically.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections & Archives

Revision Description

Encoded in EAD by Melissa McMullen Expanded finding aid by Amanda Partridge 2016 July 14 2019 November 20

Processing Information

Processed in 2016 by partially processed. Processed in 2019 by Amanda Partridge with the exception of the Legal Case series.

Access

Access to this collection is restricted because it is unprocessed. Portions of the collection may contain recent administrative records and/or personally identifiable information. Please contact an archivist for more information. Certain restrictions may apply.

Copyright

This page may contain links to digital objects. Access to these images and the technical capacity to download them does not imply permission for re-use. Digital objects may be used freely for personal reference use, referred to, or linked to from other web sites.

Researchers do not have permission to publish or disseminate material from these collections without permission from an archivist and/or the copyright holder.

The researcher assumes full responsibility for conforming to the laws of copyright. Some materials in these collections may be protected by the U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) and/or by the copyright or neighboring-rights laws of other nations. More information about U.S. Copyright is provided by the Copyright Office. Additionally, re-use may be restricted by terms of University Libraries gift or purchase agreements, donor restrictions, privacy and publicity rights, licensing and trademarks.

The University Archives are eager to hear from any copyright owners who are not properly identified so that appropriate information may be provided in the future.

Acquisition Information

All items in this collection were transferred to the University Libraries, M.E. Grenander Department of Special Collections and Archives.2013

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Social Activists and Public Advocates
- Civil Rights
- Legal briefs
- New York (State). Court of Appeals
- Law (discipline)
- Legal Files
- Web Archives
- Wages -- New York (State)
- Glasser, Ira
- Neier, Aryeh, 1937-
- American Civil Liberties Union
- New York Civil Liberties Union

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Web Archives

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Inventory

NYCLU Website, 1998 December 5 - 2017 July 28

<u>Physical Description</u>: 735 captures <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

URL

https://www.nyclu.org/

Access Requirements

The item contains web archives preserved as WARC files. They must be access though web archival replay tools such as the "Wayback Machine." The links here direct you to files hosted by the Internet Archive, but you may also request WARC files.

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Web crawling is managed through the Internet Archive's Archive-It service.

This item is not a seed within an Archive-it collection, but capures of this page are found within:

collection: New York Civil Liberties Union

created_date: 2016-02-29T19:49:16Z

created_by: gwiedeman

state: ACTIVE

last_updated_date: 2016-09-26T23:38:57Z

last_updated_by: system

Controlled Access Headings:

• Web Collection

Title/Description Instances

New York Civil Liberties Union, 1998 December 5

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 1999 February 25

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 1999 April 20

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 1999 October 13

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, constitution, bill of rights

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2000 March 2

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000 May 10

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000 June 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of

Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000 July 7

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

<u>Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000 August 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u>

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york

civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000 November 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000 November 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front <u>Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2000

December 3

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2001 February 2

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2001

March 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2001 March 31

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u>

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2001 April 18

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2001 September 22

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2001 November 30

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of

Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 March 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

<u>Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 March 30

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york

civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 June 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 June 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 July 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 August 2

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002

September 23

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 September 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u>

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 October 14

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 October 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front <u>Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 November 4

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of

Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 November 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

<u>Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 November 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york

civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2002 November 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 January 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 February 3

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003

February 14

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003

February 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u>

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 March 25

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 April 10

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 April 24

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 April 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of

Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 May 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 May 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york

civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 June 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 July 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 August 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 August 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u>

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 September 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 October 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 November 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 December 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 December 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union Front

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2003 December 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u>

Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2004 January 13

Digital Object: NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2004 March 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page</u>

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU: New York Civil Liberties Union Front Page, 2004 April 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union Front</u> Page

Scope and Contents

Meta tag for description: The NYCLU, the New York State affiliate of the American Civil Liberties Union, is a statewide organization dedicated to the protection and enhancement of New Yorkers' civil liberties as enumerated in the Bill of Rights of the U.S. Constitution and the Constitution of the State of New York.

Meta tag for keywords: NYCLU, ACLU, New York, NYC, civil liberties, american civil liberties union, new york civil liberties union, constitution, bill of rights, freedom of speech, first amendment, free speech

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 May 20
<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 May 26 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 June 8
Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 June 10

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 June 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 July 18

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 July 26

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 August 11

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 August 25 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 August 30

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 August 31

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 September 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 September 12

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 September 24

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 October 16

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 November 2

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 November 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 December 8

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 December 11

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2004 December 18

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 January 23

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 January 25

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 February 4

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

 $502~\mathrm{Bad}$ Gateway, $2005~\mathrm{February}$ 6

Digital Object: 502 Bad Gateway

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 February 10

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 February 11

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 February 20

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 February 25

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 February 26 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 March 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 March 31

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 April 4

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 April 20

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 May 7
Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 May 18

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 May 21

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 June 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 June 5

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 June 9
Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 June 10

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 July 20

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 August 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 August 25

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 August 27 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 August 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 August 31

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 October 24

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 November 4

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 November 5

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 November 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 November 27

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 November 30

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 December 5

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 December 8

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 December 19

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2005 December 26

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 January 3

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 January 25

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 January 30 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 February 2

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 February 2

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 February 7

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 March 4

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 April 7
Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 April 15

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 April 27

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 May 17

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 June 13

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 June 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 July 1

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 August 10

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 August 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 August 20

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 August 25 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 August 30

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 September 29

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 October 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 October 9

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 October 12 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 October 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 October 26

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 November 2

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 November 9

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 November 16

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 November 23

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 November 30

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 December 5

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 December 6

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 December 8

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 December 13

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 December 13

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2006 December 31

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 January 5

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 January 10 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 January 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 January 25

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 February 1

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 February 24

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 March 4
Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 April 13

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 May 27

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 June 7

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 June 10

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 June 29 Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 August 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU Front Page</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 August 17

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU Front Page, 2007 August 21

Digital Object: NYCLU Front Page

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 September 26

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 October 2

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 October 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 October 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 October 7

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 October 10

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 October 11 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 November 8
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 November 10

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2007 December 11

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 January 10 Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 February 16 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 March 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 April 18

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 May 9

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 May 12

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 May 16 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 June 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 3

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 4

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 6

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 7

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 12

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 14

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 15

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 16 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 17
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 18
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

502 Bad Gateway, 2008 July 19

Digital Object: 502 Bad Gateway

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 20

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 21 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 24

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 25

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 26

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 27 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 July 29
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 3

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 4
Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 7 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 9
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 10 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 11 Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 12 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 13

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 15

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 16

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 17

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 18 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 19 <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 20
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 21 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 22 Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 23 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 August 27 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 September 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 September 9

Digital Object: NYCLU

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 October 10

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 October 22 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 October 29 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 November 6
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 November 8
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 November 10

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 November 12

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 November 19

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 November 26

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2008 December 21

Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 January 24

Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 January 24 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 February 16

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 February 24 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 February 28

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 March 5
Digital Object: NYCLU

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 March 19 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 March 24 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 March 26
Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 May 25

<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 June 20
<u>Digital Object: NYCLU</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 July 21 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 August 22 <u>Digital Object</u>: <u>NYCLU</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

<title> not present, 2009 September 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

NYCLU, 2009 October 20 Digital Object: NYCLU

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2009 November 8

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2009 November 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2009 December 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2009 December 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 January 20

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 January 29

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 February 9

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 February 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 March 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 March 13

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 March 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 April 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 April 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 April 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 April 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 May 8

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 May 16

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 June 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 July 7

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 July 17

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 July 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 July 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 August 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 August 18

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 September 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 October 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 October 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 November 5

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 November 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 November 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2010 December 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 January 3

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 January 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 January 26

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 January 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 February 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 February 12

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 February 27

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State. 2011 March 10

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 March 14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 April 21

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 May 2

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 May 25

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 June 1

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 June 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 June 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 July 7

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 July 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 July 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 July 19

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 July 21

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 July 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 August 9

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 August 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 September 1

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 September 6

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 September 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 September 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 September 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 October 6

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 October 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 November 11

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2011 December 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 11

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 23

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 January 30

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 February 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 February 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 February 13

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 February 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 February 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 March 7

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 March 12

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 March 16

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 March 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 March 26

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 April 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 April 8

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 April 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 April 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 April 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 6

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 8

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 20

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 May 27

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 June 4

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 June 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 June 17

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 June 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 June 24

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 July 2

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 July 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 July 15

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 July 17

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 July 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 July 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 August 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 August 12

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 August 18

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 August 26

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 August 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 September 2

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

The requested page could not be found. | New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 September 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: The requested page could not be found. New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 September 9

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 September 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 September 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 September 30

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 October 7

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 October 14

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 October 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 October 21

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 October 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 November 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 November 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 November 18

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 November 25

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 December 2

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 December 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 December 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 December 19

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2012 December 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

The requested page could not be found. | New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: The requested page could not be found. New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 January 27

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 February 3

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 February 10

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 February 13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 February 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 February 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 March 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 March 10

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 March 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 March 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 March 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 March 31

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 April 7

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 April 14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 April 16

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 April 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 April 23

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 April 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 May 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 May 11

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 May 17

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 May 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 May 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 June 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 June 9

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 June 13

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 June 23

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 June 30

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 July 7

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 July 14

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 July 21

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 July 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 July 28

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 August 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 August 11

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 August 18

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 August 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 August 25

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 1

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 11

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 24

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) -</u> American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 September 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 October 6

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 October 13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 October 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 October 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 October 27

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 3

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 7

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 10

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 24

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 November 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 December 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 December 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2013 December 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

<title> not present, 2014 January 12

Digital Object: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 January 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 January 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 February 3

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 February 8

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 February 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 February 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 February 23

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 February 26

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 March 2

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 March 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 March 23

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 March 29

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 March 30

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 April 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 April 13

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 April 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 April 27

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 April 29

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 18

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 May 28

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 June 1

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 June 8

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 June 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 June 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 June 25

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 June 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 July 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 July 6

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 July 13

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 July 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 July 27

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 July 31

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 10

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 16

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) -</u> <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 August 31

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 September 5

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 September 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 September 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 September 28

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 October 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 2

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 3

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State. 2014 November 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 November 25

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 12

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 16

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2014 December 28

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 4

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 14

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 25

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 31

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 January 31

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 February 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 February 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 February 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 February 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 February 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 February 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 8

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 9

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 20

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 March 31

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 3

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 3

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 4

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 5

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 12

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 April 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 May 3

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 May 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 May 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 May 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 May 25

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 June 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 June 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 June 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 June 30

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 July 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 July 14

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 July 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 July 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 3

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 4

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 19

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 August 31

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 September 5

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 September 7

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 September 14

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 September 16

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 September 21

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 September 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 October 1

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 October 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 October 6

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 October 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 October 18

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 November 5

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 November 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 November 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 November 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 November 30

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 December 11

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 December 13

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2015 December 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 January 11

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 January 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 January 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 January 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 4

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 8

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 9

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 10

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) -</u> American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 12

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

<title> not present, 2016 February 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 16

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 February 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 3

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 10

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 16

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 24

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 April 9

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 April 9

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 April 22

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 April 23

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 April 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

<title> not present, 2016 May 13

Digital Object: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 26

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 214791

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-05-26T14:53:30Z

original_start_date: 2016-05-26T14:53:30Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-05-26T16:05:22Z

end_date: 2016-05-26T15:53:59Z

elapsed_ms: 3616451

Crawl Types

type: TEST_SAVED

recurrence_type: NONE

pdfs_only: False

test: True

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 3600

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 6340

novel_count: 4471

duplicate_count: 723

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 1146

downloaded_count: 5194

download_failures: 0

warc_revisit_count: 723

warc_url_count: 5187

total_data_in_kbs: 377382

duplicate_bytes: 13335053

warc_compressed_bytes: 211623060

Crawl Technical Details

doc rate: 1.44

kb_rate: 104.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 26

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 214791

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-05-26T14:53:30Z

original_start_date: 2016-05-26T14:53:30Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-05-26T16:05:22Z

end_date: 2016-05-26T15:53:59Z

elapsed_ms: 3616451

Crawl Types

type: TEST_SAVED

recurrence_type: NONE

pdfs_only: False

test: True

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 3600

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 6340

novel_count: 4471

duplicate_count: 723

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 1146

downloaded count: 5194

download failures: 0

warc_revisit_count: 723

warc_url_count: 5187

total data in kbs: 377382

duplicate_bytes: 13335053

warc compressed bytes: 211623060

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 1.44

kb rate: 104.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 27

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 28

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 31

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 215649

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-05-31T19:45:51Z

original_start_date: 2016-05-31T19:45:51Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-06-03T20:06:44Z

end_date: 2016-06-03T19:46:26Z

elapsed_ms: 259225543

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 35405

novel count: 25802

duplicate_count: 3914

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5689

downloaded count: 29716

download_failures: 8

warc_revisit_count: 3914

warc_url_count: 29706

total_data_in_kbs: 6232003

duplicate_bytes: 290062524

warc_compressed_bytes: 3184879336

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.11

kb_rate: 24.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 31

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 215649

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-05-31T19:45:51Z

original_start_date: 2016-05-31T19:45:51Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-06-03T20:06:44Z

end_date: 2016-06-03T19:46:26Z

elapsed_ms: 259225543

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 35405

novel_count: 25802

duplicate_count: 3914

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5689

downloaded_count: 29716

download_failures: 8

warc_revisit_count: 3914

warc_url_count: 29706

total_data_in_kbs: 6232003

duplicate_bytes: 290062524

warc_compressed_bytes: 3184879336

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.11

kb_rate: 24.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 June 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 June 15

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 June 22

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 June 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 222955

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-06-30T19:46:03Z

original_start_date: 2016-06-30T19:46:03Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-07-03T19:59:43Z

end_date: 2016-07-03T19:46:24Z

elapsed_ms: 259216278

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 40792

novel_count: 21934

duplicate_count: 13202

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5656

downloaded_count: 35136

download_failures: 8

warc_revisit_count: 13184

warc_url_count: 35122

total_data_in_kbs: 6437329

duplicate_bytes: 5700503648

warc_compressed_bytes: 319862654

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.14

kb_rate: 24.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 June 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 222955

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-06-30T19:46:03Z

original_start_date: 2016-06-30T19:46:03Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-07-03T19:59:43Z

end_date: 2016-07-03T19:46:24Z

elapsed_ms: 259216278

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 40792

novel_count: 21934

duplicate_count: 13202

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5656

downloaded_count: 35136

download_failures: 8

warc_revisit_count: 13184

warc_url_count: 35122

total_data_in_kbs: 6437329

duplicate_bytes: 5700503648

warc_compressed_bytes: 319862654

Crawl Technical Details

doc rate: 0.14

kb rate: 24.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 July 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 July 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 228055

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-07-30T19:45:59Z

original_start_date: 2016-07-30T19:45:59Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-08-02T23:35:42Z

end_date: 2016-08-02T20:14:01Z

elapsed_ms: 260857522

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 1172724

novel_count: 267392

duplicate_count: 13801

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 891531

downloaded_count: 281193

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 13749

warc_url_count: 281154

total_data_in_kbs: 21925334

duplicate_bytes: 6569359411

warc_compressed_bytes: 842149127

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 1.08

kb_rate: 84.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 July 30

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 228055

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-07-30T19:45:59Z

original_start_date: 2016-07-30T19:45:59Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-08-02T23:35:42Z

end_date: 2016-08-02T20:14:01Z

elapsed_ms: 260857522

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 1172724

novel_count: 267392

duplicate_count: 13801

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 891531

downloaded_count: 281193

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 13749

warc_url_count: 281154

total_data_in_kbs: 21925334

duplicate_bytes: 6569359411

warc_compressed_bytes: 842149127

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 1.08

kb_rate: 84.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 August 2

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 August 20

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 August 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) -American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 August 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 233563

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-08-30T19:46:33Z

original_start_date: 2016-08-30T19:46:33Z

last_resumption: None

 $processing_end_date:~2016-09-02T20:01:46Z$

end_date: 2016-09-02T19:47:17Z

elapsed_ms: 259234796

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 34358

novel_count: 16736

duplicate_count: 12271

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5351

downloaded_count: 29007

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 12246

warc_url_count: 28978

total_data_in_kbs: 6250821

duplicate_bytes: 5708867960

warc_compressed_bytes: 239823251

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.11

kb_rate: 24.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 August 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 233563

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-08-30T19:46:33Z

original_start_date: 2016-08-30T19:46:33Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-09-02T20:01:46Z

end_date: 2016-09-02T19:47:17Z

elapsed_ms: 259234796

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 34358

novel_count: 16736

duplicate_count: 12271

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 5351

downloaded_count: 29007

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 12246

warc_url_count: 28978

total_data_in_kbs: 6250821

duplicate_bytes: 5708867960

warc_compressed_bytes: 239823251

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.11

kb_rate: 24.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 9

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 11

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 18

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 19

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 239799

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-09-30T19:45:52Z

original_start_date: 2016-09-30T19:45:52Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-10-03T20:02:23Z

end_date: 2016-10-03T19:46:48Z

elapsed_ms: 259247289

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 67365

novel_count: 31833

duplicate_count: 24636

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 10896

downloaded_count: 56469

download_failures: 12

warc_revisit_count: 24602

warc_url_count: 56456

total_data_in_kbs: 11028431

duplicate_bytes: 9835935952

warc_compressed_bytes: 797009685

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.22

kb_rate: 42.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Clawl. 237/77	crawl	:	23979	9
---------------	-------	---	-------	---

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-09-30T19:45:52Z

original_start_date: 2016-09-30T19:45:52Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-10-03T20:02:23Z

end_date: 2016-10-03T19:46:48Z

elapsed_ms: 259247289

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 67365

novel count: 31833

duplicate_count: 24636

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 10896

downloaded count: 56469

download_failures: 12

warc_revisit_count: 24602

warc_url_count: 56456

total_data_in_kbs: 11028431

duplicate_bytes: 9835935952

warc_compressed_bytes: 797009685

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.22

kb_rate: 42.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 October 7

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 October 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 October 14

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 October 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 245831

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-10-30T19:45:58Z

original_start_date: 2016-10-30T19:45:58Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-11-02T20:35:59Z

end_date: 2016-11-02T19:56:12Z

elapsed_ms: 259438281

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 63923

novel_count: 22489

duplicate_count: 30743

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 10691

downloaded_count: 53232

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 30705

warc_url_count: 53218

total_data_in_kbs: 10417204

duplicate_bytes: 9717010264

warc_compressed_bytes: 355383641

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.21

kb_rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) -American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 October 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 245831

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-10-30T19:45:58Z

original_start_date: 2016-10-30T19:45:58Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-11-02T20:35:59Z

end_date: 2016-11-02T19:56:12Z

elapsed_ms: 259438281

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 63923

novel_count: 22489

duplicate_count: 30743

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 10691

downloaded_count: 53232

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 30705

warc_url_count: 53218

total_data_in_kbs: 10417204

duplicate_bytes: 9717010264

warc_compressed_bytes: 355383641

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.21

kb_rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 11

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 12

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

<title> not present, 2016 November 16

Digital Object: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 19

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 20

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 251965

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-11-30T19:46:10Z

original_start_date: 2016-11-30T19:46:10Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-12-03T20:22:27Z

end_date: 2016-12-03T19:46:56Z

elapsed_ms: 259227672

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 67035

novel_count: 24992

duplicate_count: 30985

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 11058

downloaded_count: 55977

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 30947

warc_url_count: 55964

total_data_in_kbs: 10533159

duplicate_bytes: 9678648930

warc_compressed_bytes: 449892931

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.22

kb_rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)

- American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 November 30

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 251965

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-11-30T19:46:10Z

original_start_date: 2016-11-30T19:46:10Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2016-12-03T20:22:27Z

end_date: 2016-12-03T19:46:56Z

elapsed_ms: 259227672

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 67035

novel_count: 24992

duplicate_count: 30985

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 11058

downloaded_count: 55977

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 30947

warc_url_count: 55964

total_data_in_kbs: 10533159

duplicate_bytes: 9678648930

warc_compressed_bytes: 449892931

Crawl Technical Details

doc rate: 0.22

kb rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

<title> not present, 2016 December 1

<u>Digital Object</u>: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 December 1

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 December 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 December 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 December 4

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 December 30

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 257592

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-12-30T19:46:02Z

original_start_date: 2016-12-30T19:46:02Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-01-02T20:05:40Z

end_date: 2017-01-02T19:46:35Z

elapsed_ms: 259224045

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 68067

novel_count: 20266

duplicate_count: 36173

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 11628

downloaded_count: 56439

download failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 36133

warc_url_count: 56426

total_data_in_kbs: 10580965

duplicate_bytes: 9900131840

warc_compressed_bytes: 365214299

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.22

kb_rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016

December 31

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 257592

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2016-12-30T19:46:02Z

original_start_date: 2016-12-30T19:46:02Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-01-02T20:05:40Z

end_date: 2017-01-02T19:46:35Z

elapsed_ms: 259224045

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 68067

novel_count: 20266

duplicate_count: 36173

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 11628

downloaded_count: 56439

download_failures: 10

warc_revisit_count: 36133

warc_url_count: 56426

total data in kbs: 10580965

duplicate_bytes: 9900131840

warc_compressed_bytes: 365214299

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.22

kb_rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 January 20

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 January 20

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 January 26

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 January 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

<title> not present, 2017 January 29

Digital Object: <title> not present

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) -American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 January 30

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 264268

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-01-30T19:45:52Z

original_start_date: 2017-01-30T19:45:52Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-02-02T21:46:05Z

end_date: 2017-02-02T19:46:41Z

elapsed_ms: 259234261

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 64278

novel_count: 22285

duplicate_count: 30909

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 11084

downloaded_count: 53194

download_failures: 8

warc_revisit_count: 30902

warc_url_count: 53182

total_data_in_kbs: 10371627

duplicate_bytes: 9677455399

warc_compressed_bytes: 362159595

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.21

kb_rate: 40.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 February 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 February 15

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American <u>Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2017 February 16

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February 20

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February 22

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February 24

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February 28

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 269970

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-02-28T19:46:11Z

original_start_date: 2017-02-28T19:46:11Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-03-03T20:01:34Z

end_date: 2017-03-03T19:47:27Z

elapsed_ms: 259268734

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 166232

novel_count: 30070

duplicate_count: 22551

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 113611

downloaded_count: 52621

download_failures: 11

warc_revisit_count: 22524

warc_url_count: 52603

total_data_in_kbs: 3220897

duplicate_bytes: 2003277277

warc_compressed_bytes: 495088912

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.2

kb_rate: 12.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February 28

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 269970

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-02-28T19:46:11Z

original_start_date: 2017-02-28T19:46:11Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-03-03T20:01:34Z

end_date: 2017-03-03T19:47:27Z

elapsed_ms: 259268734

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 166232

novel_count: 30070

duplicate_count: 22551

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 113611

downloaded_count: 52621

download_failures: 11

warc_revisit_count: 22524

warc_url_count: 52603

total_data_in_kbs: 3220897

duplicate_bytes: 2003277277

warc_compressed_bytes: 495088912

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.2

kb_rate: 12.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 February 28

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 269970

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-02-28T19:46:11Z

original_start_date: 2017-02-28T19:46:11Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-03-03T20:01:34Z

end_date: 2017-03-03T19:47:27Z

elapsed_ms: 259268734

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 166232

novel_count: 30070

duplicate_count: 22551

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 113611

downloaded_count: 52621

download_failures: 11

warc_revisit_count: 22524

warc_url_count: 52603

total_data_in_kbs: 3220897

duplicate_bytes: 2003277277

warc_compressed_bytes: 495088912

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.2

kb_rate: 12.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 March 11

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 March 14

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 March 16

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 March 20

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 March 28

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 287154

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-03-28T19:46:06Z

original_start_date: 2017-03-28T19:46:06Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-03-31T20:01:30Z

end_date: 2017-03-31T19:47:29Z

elapsed_ms: 259250943

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 127328

novel_count: 30094

duplicate_count: 22127

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 75107

downloaded_count: 52221

download_failures: 12

warc_revisit_count: 22097

warc_url_count: 52202

total data in kbs: 4462980

duplicate_bytes: 2802673643

warc_compressed_bytes: 875185848

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.2

kb_rate: 17.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 April 12

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 April 21

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 April 28

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 297803

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-04-28T19:45:56Z

original_start_date: 2017-04-28T19:45:56Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-05-01T20:10:48Z

end_date: 2017-05-01T19:49:05Z

elapsed_ms: 259369267

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 135997

novel_count: 37274

duplicate_count: 23891

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 74832

downloaded_count: 61165

download_failures: 12

warc_revisit_count: 23872

warc_url_count: 61145

total data in kbs: 4626461

duplicate_bytes: 2183654141

warc_compressed_bytes: 470097078

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.24

kb_rate: 17.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 May 13

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 May 19

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 May 20

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 May 25

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 May 28

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 303738

Crawl Rules

Limit host twitter.com to 1000 documents

Limit host upload.wikimedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host en.wikipedia.org to 1000 documents

Limit host facebook.com to 500 documents

Ignore Robots.txt for nyclu.org (last updated 2016-08-25)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-05-28T19:45:50Z

original_start_date: 2017-05-28T19:45:50Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-05-31T20:07:05Z

end_date: 2017-05-31T19:47:49Z

elapsed_ms: 259302658

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 124052

novel_count: 28649

duplicate_count: 20723

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 74680

downloaded_count: 49372

download failures: 12

warc_revisit_count: 20690

warc_url_count: 49355

total_data_in_kbs: 3483081

duplicate_bytes: 2264201448

warc_compressed_bytes: 417920994

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.19

kb_rate: 13.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 June 3

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 January 19

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties <u>Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 2

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 6

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 26

<u>Digital Object:</u> New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 March 29

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 April 27

<u>Digital Object</u>: <u>New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - <u>American Civil Liberties Union of New York State</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 May 7

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 September 30

<u>Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU)</u> - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State, 2016 December 17

<u>Digital Object</u>: New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) - American Civil Liberties Union of New York State

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 March 25

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 April 6

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 May 25

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 June 19

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 June 26

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 June 28

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 311160

Crawl Rules

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host nyclu.org (last updated (created 2016-08-25, last updated 2016-08-25)

Applied scope rule: ACCEPT_URL nyclu.org/ (STRING_MATCH) for host None (created 2016-05-31, last updated 2016-05-31)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host wikimedia.org (created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host facebook.com (created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host wikipedia.org (created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host twitter.com (created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 100 for host reddit.com (created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-06-28T19:46:47Z

original_start_date: 2017-06-28T19:46:47Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-07-01T20:02:48Z

end_date: 2017-07-01T19:48:01Z

elapsed_ms: 259252641

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 117790

novel_count: 22479

duplicate_count: 20282

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 75029

downloaded_count: 42761

download_failures: 14

warc_revisit_count: 20278

warc_url_count: 42748

total_data_in_kbs: 3404334

duplicate_bytes: 2462453927

warc_compressed_bytes: 385561522

Crawl Technical Details

doc_rate: 0.16

kb_rate: 13.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 June 30

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 July 19

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 July 21

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 July 27

Digital Object: New York Civil Liberties Union

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

This crawl was performed by the Internet Archive, not the UAlbany web archiving program, so the provenance is unknown.

WARC file for New York Civil Liberties Union, 2017 July 28

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

crawl: 317870

Crawl Rules

Applied scope rule: IGNORE_ROBOTS for host nyclu.org (last updated (created 2016-08-25, last updated 2016-08-25)

Applied scope rule: ACCEPT_URL nyclu.org/

(STRING_MATCH) for host None (created 2016-05-31,

last updated 2016-05-31)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host wikimedia.org

(created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host facebook.com

(created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host wikipedia.org

(created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 50 for host twitter.com

(created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Applied scope rule: DOC_LIMIT 100 for host reddit.com

(created 2017-06-02, last updated 2017-06-02)

Crawl Times

start_date: 2017-07-28T19:45:53Z

original_start_date: 2017-07-28T19:45:53Z

last_resumption: None

processing_end_date: 2017-08-01T23:07:31Z

end_date: 2017-08-01T22:37:23Z

elapsed_ms: 259242816

Crawl Types

type: MONTHLY

recurrence_type: MONTHLY

pdfs_only: False

test: False

Crawl Limits

time_limit: 259200

document_limit: None

byte_limit: None

crawl_stop_requested: None

Crawl Results

status: FINISHED_TIME_LIMIT

discovered_count: 118252

novel_count: 22347

duplicate_count: 20295

resumption_count: 0

queued_count: 75610

downloaded_count: 42642

download_failures: 13

warc_revisit_count: 20288

warc_url_count: 42629

total_data_in_kbs: 3374896

duplicate_bytes: 2432668106

warc_compressed_bytes: 317645

Crawl Technical Details

doc rate: 0.16

kb rate: 13.0

Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements

Researchers interested in data analysis with web archives may request a WARC file. WARC files are very large and difficult to work with. Your request may take time to process, and we may be unable to deliver your request remotely. Please consult an archivist if you are interested in advanced research with web archives.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Legal Case Files, 1951-1995

Physical Description: 500 cubic ft.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Certain Restrictions May Apply.

Scope and Contents

The legal case files series spans from freedom of speech, religion, press, petition, and assembly, to privacy, to equality before and due process of law. The legal cases show the expansive service the NYCLU performs for underrepresented groups and person of New York State.

Arrangement

Arranged Alphabetically.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Executive Director, 1927-1995

<u>Physical Description</u>: 27 cubic feet <u>Language of the Material</u>: English.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Certain Restrictions May Apply.

Scope and Contents

The Executive Director files contain the material of past Executive Directors, plus Associate Directors and Interim Directors. It contains the bulk of the NYCLU organizational, advocacy and subject files, including legislative memorandum, reports, and materials relating to civil liberties issues locally and national campaigns.

Arrangement

Arranged chronologically.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Legislative Subject, 1946-1993

Physical Description: 3.4 cubic ft. 4 Boxes

Language of the Material: English.

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

Certain Restrictions May Apply.

Scope and Contents

Similar in scope to the Executive Director series, this series contains materials related to the NYCLU's advocacy work, and was held by its legislative department. The series contains correspondence, reference materials, and legislative memos that reflect a wide range of topics such as privacy, juvenile justice, immigration, and discrimination.

Arrangement

Arranged Chronologically.

^ Return to Table of Contents